

KONSTANTIN PRISHEP

Web Developer

KPRISHEP@GMAIL.COM
+4917657741246
KIAUTSCHOUSTR. 14 BERLIN 13353 DE

Summary

As a fullstack developer, I hold over ten years of professional experience with frontend, backend, graphic design and UX/UI. My primary focus has been on building WordPress driven sites that utilize an array of frameworks to extend, enhance user experience and functionality. Driven by values of care and quality, I balance structure and innovation in a comprehensive approach that meets the needs of the context.

Professional History

2003 - Present	Freelance Web Developer / Graphic Designer
2011 - 2012	Frontend Web developer, IB5K inc - New York, NY
2011	Architectural Model builder, Work Architecture Company - New York, NY
2011	Graphics / Web interfaces, Natalie Jeremijenko - New York, NY
2009 - 2011	Landscape design and maintainace, Gem Spear - San Francisco, CA
2010 - 2011	Artist assistant, Richard Berger - Oakland, CA
2007 - 2008	Organizer, Center for Art & Media Project - St. Louis, MO

Education

2008 - 2011	Landscape Horticulture <i>Peralta Community College</i>
2005 - 2007	History of Art and Visual Culture <i>University of California, Santa Cruz</i>
2002 - 2005	BS Computer and Information Science <i>University of Oregon</i>

Involvement

- Spencer Street Block Association: President - New York, NY
- Woodbine: Community Center: Organizing committee member - New York, NY
- Myrtle Village Green - Community Garden: Steering Committee member - New York, NY
- Werkshop Museum: Artist collective and gallery: Member - Santa Cruz, CA
- Owl & Moon art gallery: Co-founder - Eugene, OR
- Urban ecology organization: Urban Biofilter: Member - Oakland, CA
- Free School East Bay: Alternative education: Co-founder - Oakland, CA

Abilities

Frontend: HMTL5, HAML, CSS, SASS, LESS, JavaScript, jQuery, React JS, Angular
Backend: PHP, Python, NodeJS
Others: Adobe CS, Sketch, Wordpress, Google API's, SEO, GIT

Languages: English (fluent), Russian (fluent), German (intermediate)

Portfolio

konstantin-prishep.com/portfolio/web/